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MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT
OF

ADMIRALTY JUR.I5DIC?'IO"i/VEAtUE
Iia

THE FORM OF 9."d
AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF OHIO
COUNTY OF ROSS :SCILLICET
CITY OF CtIILLICOTHE

" IIDi:ED, :VO MORE T3AP3 [AFFIDAVITS] IS :'dECESSA?tY TO MAKE THE
PRIMA FACIE CASE see United States -VS- Kis 6i:t f. 2nd 526-536
[7th Cir. (193111: Cert DESI D So `(. ^, t1. ^tfia ^_ rr arch
12 (1982).

T:d THE `IATTER OF:
The ?LAIVTIFF AVERS THAT the DECISION and JOURNAL ENTRY

issued by the person(s) of McFARL.lND, HARSHA, ABELE dba as
JUDGES in the 4th APPELLATE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS 10-CA-
003143 on this the 10th day of May 2010, which NOW establishes
and maintains the laches against the DEFENDANT ROBIN .NAB et.
al, CCI/ODRC/OAPA fro:n any/all FUTURE attempts to litigate and
or re-litigate any/all FACTS nor MERITS by the DOCTRINE OF RF,S-
JUDICATA.

The PLAINTIFF AVERS THAT the FACT and/or the person(s)
of ROBI^! ?C!dAB et. al. dba CCI/ODRC/OAPA has failed to timely
respond to any/all of the HABEAS CORPUS AVERMENTS within 10-
C,A-003143 and/or by their voluntary, intelligenty, snowingly,
and willingly AVERED only (1) ONE claim by FRAUD and DECEIT
upon the COURT with its STATEMENT "the plainti;.f failed to com-
ply with ORC 92969.25.

The PLAINTIFF AVERS THAT he did comply with ORC 0959.25
with the filing of the following documents with the ORIGINAL
HABEAS COR2US ACTION:
a...AFFIDAVTT OF PRIOR CIVIL FILINGS.
b... MOTION TO REMIT COSTS TO THE STATE.
c... AFFIDAVIT OF INDIGENCY.
d... REQUEST FOR CASHIERS STATEMEVT AND (6) MONTH DEMA'ND STATE-
MENT,

e...AFFIDAVIT OF INDICENCY FII.AYCTAi. DISCLOSURE.

IN THE MATTER OF:
The person(s) of McF,ARLAVD, HA?tS'iA, :#BELE, :iba as JUDC,ES

in the 4th APPELLATE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS 17-CA-003143
are in COMPLICITY with person(s) of ROBI:J Il9B et.al. dba IdARDEN
CCI/ODRC/OAPA:
1...singly and collectively they violate 42 USC !19R3,by the
DEPRIVATION of rights, privileges and immunities of the PL4I'VTIFF
secured by the several separate states Constitution(s) and the
united states of america Constitution.
2...singly and collectively they violate 42 USC 51935 by the
DEPRIVATION of rights, privileges, and immunities of the PLAIN
-TIFF secured by the several separate states Constitutions and
of the united states of america Constitution.
3...singly and collectively they violate 13 USC 5241 by the
against the rights, privileoes and immunities of the PLAINTIF'F
secured by the several separate states Constitutions and the
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united states of america Constitution.
4...singly and collectively they violate 13 [JSC S242 by the
person(s) of acting under the color of LASJ i.e. § 5149 and
§2969.25 violates the PLAINTIFF'S rights, privileges and immun-
ities secured by the several separate states Constitutions and
the united states of america Constitution.
5...singly and collectively they violate 18 USC §245 by the
derson(s) of acting under the color of LASd, and/or by thier
unlawfully assumed POWERS and AUTHORITY which violates the
PLAINTIF'r"S rigats, p rivileges and immunities secured by the
several separate states Constitutions and the united states
of america Constitution.

IN THE MATTER OF:
The person(s) of '4cFIRLACID, ;.-,ARS:iA, ABELE dba as JUDGES

in the 4th APPELLITF DTC'i'?iTCT COURT ng APPEAe.c 10-C,4-003143

are unlawfully practicing LAW from the BENCH under conditions
being ARBITRARY, CAPRICIOUS, and UNRrASOftiAI3LE i.e. CO'ITRIVED
by FRAUD and DECEIT alleging non-compliance of. ORC 52969.25.
1...THE WRTT OF HABEAS CORPUS is to prevent unlawful detainment
and the ORG §2959.25 reluirements are anlawfully applied to
cause illegal confinement and/or are DIiCLARED NULL and VOTD
see CTViT. R i r i i, ;TaTE, ex. rel. iiADISON -VS- COT;VER 66 Ohio
St. 2d 443, STATE ex. rel. h•:ILLINGTON -VS- WFIR60 [)hto h??.
2d 34d,'r'.AT strict adherance is not uecessary under ORCQ969.25.

IN THE MA'T'TE;? OF:
This APPEAL is filed with the OHIO SUPRE"9r, COURT:

l...singly aud collectively to correct t,te manifest of I?dJUSTICE
caused by the COi9PLICITY of person(s) of ROBIN KNAS et.al.,
McFARLAND, HARSIfiA, 13ELE dba as JUDGES within the 4th APPELLATE
DISTRICT COURT Ox APPEALS 10-°CA-003143 by the FRAUD and DECEIT
and tze violations of 0NI;'iiONS, DEFECTS, and ERRORS see Ohio
Constitution ARTICLE II section 23.

2...singly and collectively to correct the manifest of injustice
caused by the COb1PLICITZ of person(s) of ROBIN KNA, et. al.
dba G/ARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA by the interference with the PLEA
CONTRACT with SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO ll-CR-04-O8+I1 of (12) TidELVE
YEARS and the RELEASE CONTRACT of FEBRUARY 27, 2007, and the
FINAL RELEASE of FEBRUARY 27, 7,009.^Any/all TIME after
THAT is SLAVERY/VILLIENAGE/INVOLUNTARY SF,RVITUDE.
3...singly and collectively to correct ihe manifest of IRJtJSTIt1E
caused by the person(s) oi McFARLAND, i?0.R;tI9, A[iu,LE, by the
accegting of the FRAUD and DEi;ETT of the person(s) of ROBIN
KNAB et. al. dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA with the 0''4T;STOP:q, DEFrCTS
and ERRORS of drac*_icing LaW from the BENCH and issued non-
compliance of ORC 52969.25, a DECLARED manifest of TVJUq':TCE.
4...singly and collectively to correct the manifest of I:vJUSTICE
pursuant to the Ohio Statutory Seaerai Provisions ORC i1.47
THAT during any/all LAWFUL PROCEEDIVGS are to be MADE, CONSTITUTE
and EXECUTED to the (;CG"PLI®^dCE of the several separate states
Constitutions and the united states Constitutiona

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED 10:
a... the Ohio Conatitution Article XIVAsection 7 requires an
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OATH to OFFICE, OATH to the Ohio Constitution, OATH to the united
states Constitution, to practice LAW before a COURT of COMPETENT
JURISDICTION/VENUE.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
b... the ynitgd states Constitution Article VI:
sectian 1 JUDICIAL NOTICE THAT any/all ENGAGEMENTS are valid
against the united states of america, and as well against the
several separate states, VALIDATION REQUIRED.

,section 2 JUDICIAL NOTICE THAT any/all LAWS, TREATIES are to
be MADE, CONSTITUTED, EXECUTED pursuant to the united states
Constitution, and the several separate states Constitutions,
and any/all THI!VGS CONTRARY are DECLARED NULL and VOID [NOT-
WITH-STAVDING].

section 3.JUDICIAL YOTICE THAT any/all SENATORS, REPRE'SENTATIVES,
EXECUTIVES, and JUDICIAL OFFICERS person(s) of both the united
states of america and of the several separate states of the
union.

TO INCLUDE BUT iVOT LIMITED TO:
c... the DECLARATIONS A^1D RFSOLVES OF TI3E FIRST CONTINEITAL
CONGRESS. OCTOBE_R .lAth, 1_774; establishes and guarantees under
united states of america Constitution Article VI and PEl!1UM?BRA
rights, privileges and immunities to absolute and unlimited
right to LIFE, LIBERTY, and PROPERTY.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
d...Tiae DECLARATItLiS OE T1D3.P^.:qDRVC E JUI.Y !ath 1776, establishes
andand maintains the right to FREEDOM, SOVERFSVTY, and INDEPEN-
DENCE, the right to LIFE, LIBERTY, and PROPERTY, and the pursuit
of HAPPINESS absolute and unlimited.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
e... The TREATY OF ALLIANCF, W TH FRANCE FEBRUARY 6, 177^3, the
establishment and maintenance of absolute and un imite ^'REEDOM,
SOVEREIGNTY, and INDEPENDENCE.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
f... ^he ARTTCLFS OF CCINFFDFRATION MARC^i 1 1791, the establish-
ment and maintenance of the absolute and unlimited right to
FREEDOM, SOVEREIGYTY, and IYDEPEYDEgCE.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
8... ,The TREATY OF PE_ACE WTTU n'2xAT 3qTT1TN SEPTEP?BER 3, 17H3,
the establishment and maintenance of absolute and unlimited

_

FREEDOM, SOVEREIGNTY, and I"dDEPENDEVCE.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LI*2ITED TO:
h... The NORTFIWEST 012DIN,A`dCE JULY 13, 1797 the establishnent
and maintenance absolute and unlimiter ght to LIFE, LIBERTY,
and PROPERTY, FREEDOM, SOVEREIGNTY, and TNDEPENDENCE.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITD TO:
i.,. The united sta^es.^^erica Constitutzon SEPTEMBER 13,
u1787 establishment and inaintenance of the absolute ^nd unlimite$
LIFE, LTBF.RTi'. and PROPEnTY, a,;,i PENUMBRA Rib;zts tu other r'1GAGE-MENTS mentioned from a through i as if incorporated herewith.
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IN THE MATTER OF:
The PLAIRTTIFF/APPELLA"rT AVERS aa' R?:QUrST T'-tAT the A,;)MIRALTY

JURI.SDICTTON/Vc.NUE applies in this APPEAL OF RIGHT for REVIEW
and REVERSAL to the 4th APPELLATE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS
10•-CA-0031E+3.

TO ANYJALL and^or SUND,RY
TO 41HOM THESE ETTERS/P,ATENTS/PRESFNTS
SHALL COME and/or MAY CO'FCPRu,

a.°TICLE ONF,
WHEREAS:

The F'R4UD and DECEIT by the person(s) of ROBI^i TNA3 et.
al. dha WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA and/or COMPLICITY with the abuse
ofDISCRETIOY by the person(s) of McFARLAND, uRRSFA, ARELE, has
violated the iLAINTIFF'S "INALIENABLE RrGHTS" to absolute and
unlimited defense to LIFE, LIBERTY, and PROPERTY, and/or to
further seek and obtain HAPPINESS and SAFETY, secured by the
Ohio CnnRrit„ri^y^4rhirls^_]^.^^,

THEREFORE AS A CONSEQUENCE:
The DENIAL of the ?NALIENA'3LE RIGHTS, procedural and sub-

stantive DUE-PROCESS, the PLAINTTFF 9.s now being forced, coerced
and threatened with harm, to perform physical performance i.e.
SLAVERY by the person(s) of ROBIN KNA;3 et. al. Aba W4RDEN CCI/
ODRC/OAPA and by the FRAUD and DECEIT of the allegations of
non-compliance to ORC 12969.25.

A^TTCLE TS•TO
WHEREAS:

The FRAUD and DECEIT by the person(s) of R03TN T;NAD et.
al. dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/0,4P", and/or in COMPLICITY with the abuse
of DISCRETION by the Person(s) of °^cFARLA^1D, HARSHA, ABELE has
violated the PLAT?dTIFF'S "DUE-PROCESS and EQUAL PROTECTION OF
the LAWS, procedural and substantive P,UE-°P;?OCESS, secured from
the i)hio Constitution Arttrle 1^^.
THEREFORE AS A COPiSEOUr .̂.VCF::

The DENIAL of DUE-PROCESS and EQUAL PROTECTION OF THE LAWS
the PLAINTIFF is now being forced, coerced and threatened with
harm, to derform physical ,;erformance i.e. SLAVERY by the person
of ROBIN KNAB et. al. dha WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA and the FRAUD
and DECEIT ot the alle;ations of non-compliance to ORC 52969.25.

ARTICLE THREE
FdHEREAS:

The FRAUD and DECEIT by the person(s) of R03TN KNqE et.
al. dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/ORPA and/or COMPLICITY with the abuse
of DISCRETION by the person(s) of McFARLAND, iiARSHA, ABELE,
has violated the PLAINTIFF'S "FREEDOM FROM SLSVERY" to absolute
and unlimited defense against SLAVERY, secured by the Ohio Con-
,ptitution Article 1 56.

AS A CON: ^, .Nt:E:
The DENIAL of the FREEDOM FROM SLAVERY, and procedural

and substantive DUE-PROCESS, the PLAINTIFF is now being forced,
coerced and threatened with harm, to perform physical performance
i.e. SLAVERY by the person(s) of ROBIN KN°B et. al. dba VARDEN

oCIT.4O^RCUOafi aan^ Lo v'^e ^^^^in. ,5d D3CETT of the allegatior:.s
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ARTICLE FOUR
W'rIEREAS:

The FRAUD and DECEIT by the person(s) of ROBIN KNAB et.

al. dba WARDEAI CCI/ODRC/OAPA and/or /COMPLICITY with the abuse

of DISCRETION by the person(s) of McFARLAND, IIARSH:4, ABELE,

has violated the ":2IGf{T TO [IA3nAS COR°JS", procedural and sub-

stantive DUE-PROCE3S ehall not ha sas,>ended, The PL.'vINTIFF

sees no .T%iN[CS and/or oth: r4ILITARY 'uQUIP?•ti;?IT i .a our towns,

NJR Patroling our ueioh)sor;Yoods, NOR does the PUBLIC S9FETY

require it, secured by the ()qio Wn•3t;tntioa Article 118.

THEREFORE AS A CONSEQUENCE:
The DENIAL of the q','iT OF :i)13E.ly CDR:'I1S, and procedural

aiad substantive DUE-°'.70CSSS, the ?LAT_,J'?'.'FF is uow beig forcar3,

coerced and threatened with harm, to gerfom Dhysi.cal perforaence

i.e. Si.A'VERY by the jer,son(s) of 203I1 lilA3 et. al. =9ba 'daRDr^d
CCI/ODRC/OAP.1 and/or by the F?t1'JD and DECEIT of the allegations

of non-compliance to ORC J2969.25.

ARTICLE FIVE

WHEREAS:
The F°t1UD anl DECEIT by tbe person(s) of R0311 {NAB et.

al. dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA an3/or COMPLICITY with the abu,se
of DISCRETIO,V by the person(a) of M-.PA?tL3"ID, HARS°IA, A3EL3,
has voilated th.e rigAt of privacy i-n ,C?'I2LICIT.Y with *_'ze OHIO

ATTORNEY OFFICE by person(s) of pICHARD CORDRAY ATTN. GEN. and
WILLIAM LAMB 0051803 iCINCIVNATI OHIO, interference with the

freedom of speech, press, and. now is libel to the PLAINTIFF
for their FRAUD and DECEIT, secured by the Ohio Constitution

Article 1 511
THEREFORE AS .A CONSEQUENCE:

The DENIAL of REDRESS, and procedural and substantive DUE-
PROCESS, the PLAINTIFF is now being forced, coerced and threaten

with harm, to perform physic.al performance i.e SLAVERY by the

person(s) of ROBIN Tt:N4B et. al. dba WARDEA CCI/ODRC/OkPA and
by the FRAUD and DECEIT of the allegations of non-compliance

to ORC §2969.25.

ARTICLE SIX
WHEREAS:

The FRAUD and DECEIT by the person(s) of Ri'sBIN A-.riAB et.

al. dba WARDEN CCI/ODitC/OAI'A and/or CO"?PLICI'T'Y with the abuse

of DISCRETION by the person(s) of McFARLAND, HARSHA, ABELE,

has violated the "IS'IHUNITY AGAINST INPRTSONMENT FOR DEBT" to

absolute and unlimited right to CONTRACT, PLEA-CONTRACT, RELFASE-

CONTRACT, FI"I:1L-°D ;LEA SE-COKI;AC'', securer': b;r the Ohio Con-

etitution Article 1 .F315.
THEREFO;IE AS A i;NSE')Ux; r_,:

The DENIAL of the 1 1MUJITf AOAT.VST IMPRI ;0'IENT FOR DEBT,

and procedural and substantive UUE-PR0CZiSS, the PRZI,`,TI,F is

now being forced, coerced., and threatened with harm, to perfom

physical performance i.e SLAVER? by the person(s) of TtOBIN RNAB

et,al. dba W:ARDEN CCT/ODRC/OAPA and b,v the zRAUD and DECEIT
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of the allegations of non-compliance to ORC §2969.25.

ARTICLE SEVEN
WHEREAS:

The FRAUD and DECEIT by the person(s) of ROBIN RNAB et.
al. dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA and/or COMPLICITY with the abuse
of DISCRETION by the person(s) of McFARLAND, IiARSH.A, ABELE,
has violated the rights to redress and DUE-PROCESS-DUE-COURSE
OF LAW, procedural and substantive DUE-PROCESS, secured by the
Ohio Conat;tut;on Rrtic2e 1 S15
THEREFORE AS A CONSEQUENCE:

The DENIAL of the ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE and/or ADMIN-
ISTERED without DENIAL nor DELAY, the PLAINTIFF is now being
forced, coerced and threatened with harm, to perform ghysical
performance i.e. SLAVERY by the person(s) of ROBIN KNAB et.
al dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/QAPA, and by F'tAUD and DECEIT of the
allegations of non-compliance to ORC §2969.25.

ARTICLE EIGHT
WHEREAS:

The FRAUD and DECEIT by the saerson(s) of ROBIN KNAB et.
a1. dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/®APA and/or COMpLICTY with the abuse
of DISCETION by the person(s) of McFARLAND, HARSuA, ABELE,
has violated the PLAINTIFF'S "ENU"IERATED RIGHTS of the several
separate states of the union, and united states of america Con-
stitutions to absolute and unlimited "ENU"?ERATED RIGHTS" secured
by the Ohio Const^ution Article 1§20.
THEREFORE AS A CONSEQUEYCE:

The DENIAL of the "ENUMERATED RIGHTS", and procedural and
substantive DUE-PROCESS, the PLAINTIFF is now being forced,
coerced, and threatened with harm, to perform physical perform-
ance i.e. SLAVERY by the person(s) of ROBIN T:NAB et. al. dba
WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA and by the FRAUD and DECEIT of the allega-
tions of non-compliance to ORC S2969.23.

ARTICLE NINE
WHEREAS:

The FRAUD and DECEIT by the person(s) of ROBT.`! XNAB et.
al. dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA and/or COMPLICITY with the abuse
of DISCRETION by the person(s) of P1cFARLAVD, H.4RSHA, 1BELE,
has violated the "OBLIGATIO^I OF CONTRACTS, PLEA-CONTRACT, RELEASE
CONTRACT, FINAL-RELEASE-CO'iTRACT, secured by the Ohio Con-
rstitution Article II section 23 and/or ORC 12957.02.1('1) and/or
9JRC §512002.1_(_9_).., the opportunity to cure a-n-yTaTT'""0^,T7 STO
DEFECTS, and ERRORS in any/all proceedings to conform to LAW.
THEREFORE AS A CONSEQUE?dCE:

The DENIAL of the REMEDY to CUItE the OMISSIONS, DEFECTS,
and ERRORS, procedural and substantive DUE-PROCESS is being
forced, coerced and threatened with harm, to perform physical
performance i.e SLAVERY by the ?erson(s) of ROBIN KN:Afi et. al.
dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA and by the FR9IJD and DECEIT of the
allegations of non-compliance to ORC §2969.25.
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ARTICLE TE'V

WHEREAS:
The FRAUD and DECEIT by t'ie person(s) of ROBII KNAB et.al.

dba WARDE:i CCI/ODRC/OAPA and/or CO'tPLICITY with the abuse of
DISCRETIOV by the Pvrso:c(s) of McFARLAND, HARSHA, ABELE,
has violated "S[IRIyDICTIOY/VEVUE and/or review of AD`?INISTRATIVE

OFFICERS, [ROBIN KNAB et.al.] _Aa3ENCIES [dba CCI/ODRC/OAPA] to
absolute and unlimited defense against the said ,FFICERS/AsE':VCIES
secured by the ^hio Constitution Artj:-1_e TV se^tion ( 3)(B)(1)(c),
and/or Article IV section ( 3)(B)(2).
THER^OR.E AS ,A COVSEtiUE:v^CE:

Phe DE"IIAL of tie reviaw of the 4D"II7IISTRATIVE AGENCIES

application of ORC 52367.02.1.(A) and ORC 15120.02.1(.A) the

error of ORC 35149.0 VICTIM ADVOCACY interfered with the RELEASE
CONTRACT of FEBRUARi 27, 2007, the PLAINTIFF is now being forced,

coerced, and threatened with ilarm without procedural and substan-
tive DUE-PROCESS, to perform physical L3erformance i.e. SLAVERY
by the person(s) of ROBIN KMAB et.al. dba CCI/ODRC/O&PA and
by the FRAUD and DECEIT of the allegations of non-compliance

to ORC §2969.25.

aRTICLL ELEVEN
WHEREAS:

The FRAUD and DECEIT by the person(s) ':;OBIV KNAB et.al.
dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/O,APA and/or COMPLICITY with the abuse of
DISCRETION by the person(s) of McFARLAND, `iA7SIIA, ABELE,
has violated the OATH TO OFFICE, OATH TO OHIO COISTITUTION,
OATH TO UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CONSTITUTION, an absolute and
unlimited protection from arbitrary, capricious and unreasonable
government, secured by the Ohio Constitution Article XV section

7.
THEREFORE AS A CON'SvQUENCE:

The DEYIAL of the OATHS, procedural and 8ubstantive DUE-
PROCESS, the PLAINTIFF is now being forced, coerced, and threaten
with harm, to perfom physical performance i.e. SLAVERY by the
person(s) of ROBIN KNAB et.al. dba 'r1aRDE'd CCI/ODRC/OAPA and
by the FRAUD and DECEIT of the allegations of non-compliance

to ORC 52969.25.

ARTICLE TWELVE

WHEREAS:
The FRAUD and DECEIT by the person(s) of ROBIN KiVAB et.al.

dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA and/or COMPLICITY, with the abuse of

DISCRETION by the person(s) of McFARLAND, RA';S3A, ABELE,
has violated the ARTICLES ONE THROUGH ELEVEN, HEREI^I as if re-

stated heretowith, to include but not limited to the united

states Constitutional violations of the NMUIDMENT ARTICLES of
the FIRST, FOURTH 'r"SFTIi, :3IXTH, EIGHTE, IIVPN, TFQTH, THIRTEENTY
FOURTEENTH and the FIFTEiiYTH, secured by tne united states
o america Constitution.
THEREFORE AS A CONSEQUENCE:

The DENIAL of the several .separate states Constitutional
rights, as stated above and/or the united states of america
Constitutional rights, as stated above, the procedural and
substantive DUE-PROCESS. the PLAINTIFF is now being forced,
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coerced and threatened with harm, to perform physical performance
i.e. SLAVERY by the person(s) of ROBIN KNAB et.al. dba WARDEN
CCI/®DRC/OAPA and by the FRAUD and DECEIT of the allegations
of non-compliance to ORC § 2969.25.

ARTICLE THIRTEEN
WHEREAS:

The FRAUD and DECEIT by the person(s) of "03IN K?iAB et.al.
dba [dARDEN CCT_/ODRC/0.1Pr1 and/or COMPLICITY with the abuse of
DISCRETION by the person(s) of "?cFARLAND, uARSUA, AiiFLF,
has violated any/all the above mentioned rights of the PLAINTIFF
and RO:liN I:NA3 et.al. dba :;CZ/ODRC/OA.PA are to include the ODRC
director; ODRC legal advisor; ODRC :Iuality assurance office;
OAPA chair person and/or the eleven otner members of the board;
OAPA chair person and/or eleven other victim advocacy members
of the board; RICHARD CORDRAY dba ATTO:2PdEY GEUERIL; WTLLTA:i
LAMB dba ASSISTANT ATTORYLY SE!'d:?RAL; 4th APPELLATE DiSTRICT
COURT OF AI'PEALS, McFARLAND, HARSHA, ABELE, dba JUDGES a total
of (33) thirty-three persons in complicity singly and collective
a... for each violation of 42__IL.S_C .^1983 each ?erson, per day
(783.12-days) are assessed herein.
b...for each violation of 42 U>C 51995 per person per day assess
at (783.12-day3).
c... each violation of 13 USC 1241 sum certain 10,000$ 3er person
per violation and assessed 1 year prison.
d...each violation of 13 USC §242 1,0001 per person ?er violation
and assessed 1 year per violation.
e... each violation of 13USC 5245 1,OOOk per person per
violation and assessed 1 year prison per violation.
f... the assessed violations herein are assessed at the sum
,pertain value of 5,390,159.30T an3 life imorison;nent for each
derson.

CHAPTER ONE

RETURN OF PAPERS AND/OR AVERh7EN7q WTT??OUT '.'RRJUYCF and RECOURSE

PLEASE FI'V17 THE -'OL':.OWTli(, R:iCLOiAD.

The .DEC7SI0N and ,IO'):2'dAL F.qTR'I on tiiy the 10th day of
RAI 2010 is hereby ?EJi C-iEl), Rr Si;I;dDE:;, ?EFUSE':i, an i/or FI TIJRIF,i)
for CAUSE, it is Tl'.ES?A:SS aga;.nst t'ie rQhts, privi:i.e,es and
immunities of the PLAIlfli'F, secured by botn ciie OZio Cuu-
stitution and the united states of america Coustitution and
by the STATE Oi OUZO ST:ITUTF,S. GENERAL CODE OiZ+.:: 5l.47 com?liance
TIiEREuF.

TAis itew is R::<'US;,D for CAUSE without dis%gonor and without
RECOURSE to `4e, and now :tEiU2:(EL '.rrrawith, because _d is ir,-
reguiar and un•-aut;,orized based u?on the iolluwi:i^=u co wit:

NOTICE TO PR:.:`ICIPAL 13 YCTTCE iG AGE',!T
0D/(??

NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE TO PRI"dCI°AL



COMES, NOW Raymond Dean AustinlOIn Propria Persona SUI-
JURIS, a FREE, SOVEREIGN, INDEPE'.dDENT, living flesh being, a
private HINDU greatful to the Almighty God, to be a FREE,
SOVEREIGN, INDEPENDENT absolute and unlimited and secured by
the PRIOR ENGAGEMENTS to the several separate states of the
union and the united states of america Constitutions. I HERESY
extent greetings and/or salutations to "YOU" from our great

Creator and/or Myself by this SPECIAL VISTTATIONS, to exercise

MINISTERIAL and/or DIPLOMATIC POWERS in these Matters, to RETURN

to "YOU" papers which are RECEIVED but not accepted.

LEGAL OMISS1O9S-DEFECTS-E2RORS
LAW and/or ARGUMENT

DID THE PLAI^ITIFF CO^1PLY WTTH ORC 52n59.25
DID ABUSE OF DISCRETIO'V OCCUR WIT?i TF?E COURT
DOES THIS CASE MERIT A REVERSAL 4ND REMAND

'3AC{ TO
4th APPELLATE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS

10-CA-003143

MARK MY WORDS:

FIRST:
"YOUR" papers are RETURNED, REJECTED, RESCINDED, and REFUSED

for CAUSE, THAT they do NOT apply to Me.

SECOND:
'"YOUR" papers are violations of the several separate states
Constitution i.e (Ohio), the united states of america Con-
stitution, and/or of the union, THAT they are foreign to My

JURISDICTION/VENUE.

THIRD:
"'YOUR" papers are NOT pursuant to the united states of america
Constitution Article VI section 1, nor section 2, nor section

3.

FOURTH:
"YOUR" papers are NOT pursuant to the Ohio Constitution Rrticle
XV §7, OATH TO OFFICE, OATH TO T?IE OHIO CONSTITUTION, nor the
UNITED STATES OF AIRERICA CONSTITUTIOV, nor OHIO GENF,RAL CODES

ORC § 1.47.

FIFTH:
"YOUR°t papers are NOT valid pursuant to ORC S 2959.25.

SIXTH:
"'YOUR" papers are TRESPASS anainst My privacy.

SEVENTH:
"YOUR° papers are incomplete and defective upon their face,
due to insufficient applications of law ORC §2967.02.1(A) and
ORC §5120.02.1(A) and ORC §5149.10 with ORC §2969.25 as FRAUD

and DECEIT.

EIGHTH:
"YOUR" papers upon the face promote SLAVERY°PEONACE-VILLIE'ZAGE

-10-
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a clear violation of POSITIVE LAW 42 USC §1994 PEONAGE PROHIBIT
and/or the prohibitions secured by the Constitutions, both the
state of Ohio an3 of the united states of america.

C'.AYTER TWO
The united states of america Constitution Article VI section

1, section2, sectioa3, and/or the NI1TH/TENTH AM_F,:dDMENTS create
PENUMBRAL rights, privileges and immunities NOT expressly mention
in the Constitutions, see UNITED STATES -VS- CRIDEN 675 F 2d

550 ib] Constitutional law 92 key 1071.

TO INCLUDE BUT VOT LIMITED TO:
DECLARATIOiNS AND RESOLVES OF T".iE FIRST CONTINENTAL CONGRESS

QN/®R AFTER OCTOriER 14th 1774.
PENUMBRA RIGiT:
"THAT they are entitled to LIFE, LI3ERTY, and PROPERTY, and,
THAT they have never ceded to any/all 30VER;EIG?i POWERS whatever,
a absolute and unlimited rieht to dispose of either without
their expressed CONSENT.
PENUMBRA RIGHT:
"THAT they have a right to absolute and unlimited FREEDOM,
SOVEREIGNTY, INDEPE,NDENCE, and to peaceably ASSE"2BLE and consider
their grievances and,
THAT any/all PROSECUTIONS, PR01?I?3ITCRY 'ROCLA"IATIONS and COMMIT-
MENTS for the same are illegal and VOTWITHSTANDING.'°

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE JULY 4th 1776.

PENU?1BRA RIGHTS:
G7F, HOLD THESE TRUTHS TO BE SELF°EVIDENT:
THAT any/all men are created equal ( equal-protection of laws).
THAT they are endowed by their Creator with certain unalienable
rights.
THAT among tbese are LIFE, LI3ERTY, and the pursuit of HAPPINESS.
WE SOLEMNLY DECLARED:
THAT the united colonies are, and of right to be absolute and
unlimited FREE, SOVEREIGN and IYDEPE'VDE'VT states and absolved
f-ront the allegiasice of the BRITISH CROWY.
',iE MUTUAi.LY PLED>E TO EACH OTHER:
THAT it i s our LIVES, our FORTU'dE3 and our SACRED HOIOR, which
forbids Us to be SLAVES.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
TREATf OF ALLIANCE t+ITFI FRANCE FrBiRUN?tY 6, 1775.

PENUMBRA RIGHTS
ARTICLE II and F.I in part to wit:
WE SOLEMNLY and DECLARE:
THAT the essential and direct END of the present defendsive
ALLIANCE is to maintain effectually the FRE.ED01"/LIBP,RTY,
SOVEREIGNTY, and INDEPENDENCE absolute and unlimited of the
said united states of america, as well in the matters of govern-
ment as of COMMERCE, also in their possessions, and additions
and/or conquest.
THAT taair CCYa^ED£RaTI,C'd m ay obtain durin; p 'a_s

-11-
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TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
ARTICLES Of' C0i '^DERATI011 MARCIi 1, 179?

PENUMBRA RIGHTS:
ARTICLE II
WE SOLEMNLY AND DECLARE
THAT each state retains its FREEDOM, SOVEREIGNTY and INDEPENDENCE

and every POWER, JURISDICTION, and RIGHT, which is NOT by this
Confederation "EXPRESSLY DELEGATED" to the united states of
america in Congress Assembled.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
TREATY OF PEACE WITH GREAT BRITTAIN SEPTEMBER 3, 1783.

PENUMBRA RIGHTS
ARTICLE I
WE SOLEMNLY A'iD DECLARE:

THAT the said united states of america to be FREE, SOVEREIGN
and INDEPENDENT, absolute :3nd u,zlimited, and/or.,..
THAT GREAT BRITTAIN, thier HEIRS, and SUCCESSORS religuishes

any/all CLAIMS to government, proprietary and/or territorial
rights to the same and/or every part thereof.

CI-ia1PTER THREE
The united states of a:nerica Constitu*_ion Article III

section 2 governs any/all L1W_w, TF,E:AT.T.f;S, 1Dr"T'1:1LT.Y/'1=RITIME

JURISDICTION/VENUE.

TO INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

a...ADMIRALTY EXECUTIVE ORDER 10798 JANUARY 3, 1959
b...ADMIRALTY EXECUTIVE ORDER 10347 MAY 23, 1967.
c...MARTIAL LAW 4 USC
d... 28 USC 51337
e... 28 USC part VI chapter 163 section 2463.

f... 28 USC part VI chapter 163 section 2451.
g... SUITS IN ADMIRALTY 46 USC chapter XX section 742-749.

h... FOREIGN SOVER.EIGN IMMUNITIES ACT 23 USC section 1505.
i... PUBLIC VESSELS ACT 46 USC chapter '{KZI section 73 and/or

repealed and re-located and encoded as TITLE 10 MILITARY.

j... TREATY 0e BERNES 9th OCTOBER 07 ,,.
k... ARTICLE III of the united states of arnerica Constitution

section 1.
1... THE FEDERAL TORT CLAIMS ACT.
m... THE LANHAM ACT.
n... 28 USC 51333
o... SAVINGS TO THE SUITORS aC'T 2S USC 51333 section 1.

C74?TL'R FCUR
PLAINTIFF is NOT a "SUFJECT", "PEv+N", "SLAVE", "PERSON

-12-

Q 000 -- S-^ IRA9410-



OF", nor "CHATTEL", nor "PROPERTY", "CITIZEN", "RESIDENT",
"VOTER", "TA%PAYER", "SERVANT", to the UNITED STATES DTSTRICT
OF COLUMBIA, nor THE STATE OF OHIO and/or any/all every aganet(s)
assign(s), employee(s), actor(s), successor(s), thereto: local

and/or otherwise.
PLAINTIFF is exercising absolute and unlimited FREEDOM,

SOVEREIGNTY, and INDEPENDENCE, along with MINISTERIAL and
DIPLOMATIC immunities at every/all TIMES , and under the
JURISDICTION/VENUE of "SPECIAL VISITATION".

PLAINTIFF is at least the legal age of (21-YEARS) twenty-
one years and/or older. The legal age to CONTRACT. The legal
age to be a competent witness to the same thereof. The legal
age to DEPOSE and SAY the "FACT" contained herein are TRUE,
materially CORRECT, COMPLETE and CERTAIN, RELEVANT and NOT
nisleading to the best of the PLATNTIFF'S firsthand KNOWLEDGE
and BELIEF, subject to the pains and penalties of PERJURY,
pursuant to the laws of the klmighty God, the united states
of america, and the territory of the ohio northwest.

PLAINTIFF avers the DECLARATION AND RESOLVES OF THE FIRST
CONTINENTAL CONGRESS, DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE, TREATY OF
ALLIANCE WITH FRANCE, THE ARTICLES OF CONFEDF.RATION, TREATY
OF PEACE WITH GREAT BRITTAIN and the united states Constitution
article VI section establishes absolute and unlimited FREEDOM,
SOVEREIGNTY and INDEPENDENCE which commands prohibitions against
any/all PROSECUTIONS, PROHIBTTORY PROCLAMATIONS, COMMITTMENTS
to SLAVERY.

CHAPTER FIVE
NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL IS NOTICE TO AGE^IT

AND/0R
NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE TO PRTNCIPAL

The UNITED STATES DISTRICT OF COLUMBTA, STATE OF OHIO,
Executive, Legislative and/or Judicial; the enumerated branches
of government, commercial agencies thereof, any/all commercial
government(s), any/all agent(s), assign(s), employee(a), actor(s)
successor(s), and any/all contractor(s) thereto are NULL and

VOID NOT-WITH-STANDING.
PLAINTIFF contends:

THAT the PLAINTIFF entered a:PLEA CONTRACT with the SUMMIT COUNTY
COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 91-CR-04-0891 and/or was sentenced to
(12-YEARS) memoralized in the sentence transcripts pages 11,24,25
THAT on DECEMBER 27,2006 the PLAINTIFF entered into a RELE9SE-
CONTRACT for (2-YEARS) two-years to start on FEBRUARY 27, 2007,
and to end on FEBRUARY 27, 2009.
THAT the PLAINTIFF is entitled to a final release on or after

FEBRUARY 27, 2009.
THAT the PLAINTIFF is either entitled enforcement of the (2)
two contracts, and/or the 32.1 for withdraw of guilty plea in
91-CR-04-0891 see STaTE -VS- 4D'{INS sa?o Y F ?d 729 P&PP -VS-
rSTATF ADULT PARqLE AUTHORITY FR.ANKLIN ?1PP. NO. O1AP892 20020hio
199,STATE -VS- F^RD FFBRUARY 18,1998 LAWRENCE APP. NO 97CA32,

1998 wl 79885 , SA; B LLO -VS NEW YORK 1971 92 S. Ct. 495.

-13-
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THEREFORE: NOTICE, IOTICE, NOTICE

thereforeto, the PLAINTIFF can never LACdFULLY waive any/all

rights, rrrivileaes aor immunities, and the UNITED STATES ?JIST?tICT

OF COLUMBIA, STATE OF OHIO f.:an never lawfully CLAi"-1 any/all

POWERS nor 3UT:dORITIES, nor JURISDICTION, nor VENUE over this

PLAINTTFF, his FREEDOMS, 50VEREICNTY, I''IDEPENt)ENCE and/or his

natural status/state.
'dOTICE OF FINAL ENTRY

A'3D/OR
RES-JUD ATA BY JUDGMENT

I, Raymond Dean :Austiar^In Propria Persona having just

cause, HEREBY NOTIFY any/all tae above stated LIEN/DE3TORS of

their OMISSIONS, DEFECTS, ERRORS, FRAUD, DECEIT:
TH4T on this the 10th day of °1?.Y 2010, the PLAINTIFF offered

(21-DAYS) twenty-or.e days to the above stated. LIEN/DEBTORS t2e

opportunity to correct with the MOTION FOR RE-CONSIDERATION
in 1O-CA-003143 mailed to them via CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT
7009-0820-0001-3931-5170 Mailed on this the 19th day of MAY

2010. The ,21-DAYS) twenty-one days is °YOW expired and/or YOW
by tiiis CiDURT of COMPETENT JURISDICTIfJN is barred by RES-JUDICATA
doctrine to any/all further responses.

This NOTICE and FII.AL ENTRY of RES-J'JDICAT4, by DEFAULT
is TRUE, materially CORRECT, COMPLETE and (,FRT,'iI1y, RELEVANT
and PdOT misleadin to the best of tie ?LAI'ITIrr"S personal first-

hand KNOWLEDGE and BELIEF, subject to the pains and penalties

of PFRJURY pursuant to the laws of the Almighty God, the united

states of america, the territory of ohio northwest.

CHAPTER SIX
PLAINTIFF has never KNOWINGLY, WILLINGLY, INTENTIONALLY,

VOLUNTARILY consented to be a partisipant to; agreement to;
any/all CONT'tACTS and/or instruments of any/a11 contractual
nature, and/or agree to become liable, cupable, uncier any/all
presumed ficticious l`3me(s), optically, jlionc'.tS.cally, :3n:I/c7'L

otherwise.
.'LAI:QTIf'F can '.(OT be obligated; bourri to; 3ny/all specific

performance; .iuty to; sanction to; by any/a11 laches; adhesion
nexus to; any/all alleged instruments; and/or if they exist

at all:
THAT thay are UEREBY: R E SCINDED, REJ't TED 'EFti,ED: and RETURN
for caue of P::E3?NSS and DECLA?ED NULL an,l VOID 4BT'IITIO" as
Prima Facie Evidence of the nature "EJT°2AP'fE'.dT" by F"AUD and/or
DECEIT for non-disclosure;
THAT this to include private an3/or personal property i.e photo-
orE:lphs, Iiilderi)rl.nts, blood samples, urtne samples, hair

sawples, an3/or the like; every examplars, of the "CORPUS"
in any/all for.us, papers, ,rervon3l effects aad/or otherwise.

PLAINTIFF has complied ;aiti tha re{uireneuts of ORC 52969.23
and/or is entitl::d to the writ of habeas corpus action and/or
tiie 3EVERSAL and/or 3EMA*ID back to t`ae 4th APPT;LLA'^L DISTRICT
COURT OF APPEALS 10-CA--003143 for the FRAUD and DECEIT by the
derson(s) of R0;3IY KNAB et.al. dba UlA`.3D0 CCI/ODRC/OAPA and
in COMPLICITY with the person(s) of McFARL'AVD, HARSHA, ABELE.

^ 3 /^® ^j ^^.d/T



PLAINTIFF is further entitled to the ORDERS against the
person(s) of RO1:,I'.? KNAB et.al dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA and the
person(s) of i`icFARL_A`tD, HARSEA, ABELE for the silence of the

lawful merits tirit:tiri 20-CA-003I43.

nd Dean Aust
without prejudice
Zn :'ropri3 Persona

IN WITNESS WHEREOf' +
KNOWING the laws of bearing fy^^ lse witness before Almighty

God and TMlen, I:aymond Dean Austinl^ In Propria Persona solemnly
affirm;
THAT I, have read and annexed this F+FFIDA4'I.T/NOTICE OF APPEAL

and know the contents therefore;
THAT the same is TRUE of My FREEDOM, SOVEREIGNTY, and INDEPEN-
DENCE absolute and unlimited;
THAT the same is TRUE of My own KNOWLEDGE except as to the matter

which are therein stated on My own information and/or belief
and/or as to those matters, I believe theza to be TRUE, materially

CORRECT, COMPLETE and CE?TAI'd, RELE`.T1''dT and "IOT misleading to
the best of the ?LAINTIFF'S personal firsthand KNOWLEDGE and
BELIEF, subject to the pains and penalties of PERJURY pursuant

to the laws of the Almighty God, the united states of america,

the territorl of ohio northwest.

SCALED by the VOLU":T.^.RI act of My own hand on this

_ _ . e C s 2 0 d d a y of
RE'

/s/
RdvmOnd Dean Aust

hout prejudice
T`i ?roDria ?ersona

STATE OF OHIO
COUNTY OF ROSS
CITY OF CHILLICOTitE

SCTLLtC^•_T

SWORN TO and SUBCCR "r'J to before Me a'NCT^IRY PUBLIC ,
THAT Raymond Dean Austinidid personally apk,ea_r before Pfie in
the FLESH and BLOOD on this the o^CP ^ay of

^0 ARY PUBLIC

^//

FURTUER AFFIANT S:1?ETii N1tIGF3T

2010.

MY COMMISSION EnPIRES 04



IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF OHIO
FOURTH APPELLATE DISTRICT

ROSS COUNTY

Raymond Dean Austin,

Petitioner,

V.

Robin Knab, Warden, et al.,

Respondents.

DECISION AND
JUDGMENT ENTRY

Petitioner, Raymond Dean Austin, has filed a petition for a writ of habeas corpus

to compel respondents to release him from prison. Respondents have filed a motion to

dismiss the appeal. Petitioner has not filed a response. After reviewing the petition, we

conclude that it is fatally defective because petitioner failed to comply with R.C.

2969.25.

R.C. 2969.25(A) requires inmates who file a civil action or an appeal of a civil

action against a government entity or employee to file at the commencement of the

action or appeal an affidavit describing all such actions and appeals filed in the

preceding five years in any state or federal court. State ex re% Hawk v. Athens Cty.,

1t;o Ohio St.3d 183, 2005-Ohio-4383. The information the inmate is required to provide

includes a brief description of the action, the case name, the case number, and the

court where the action was filed, the name of each party, and the outcome of the

action. Petitioner's complaint does not include such an affidavit supplying the required

information.

"The requirements of R.C. 2969.25 are mandatory, and failure to comply with



Ross App. No. 10CA3143

them subjects an inmate's action to dismissal." State ex rel. White v. Bechtel, 99 Ohio

St.3d 11, 2003-Ohio-2262, at ¶5. See, also, State ex rel. Qualls v. Story, 104 Ohio

St.3d 343, 2004-Ohio-6565. Moreover, petitioner cannot correct the omission because

R.C. 2969.25 (C) expressly state that the verified statement shall be filed at the time an

inmate commences a civil action or appeal against a government entity or employee.

Fuqua v. Williams, 100 Ohio St.3d 211, 2003-Ohio-5533, at ¶9.

Because petitioner has not complied with R.C. 2969.25, respondents' motion to

dismiss is GRANTED, the writ of habeas corpus is DENIED, and the petition is sua

sponte DISMISSED. COSTS TO PETITIONER. ANY PENDING MOTIONS ARE

DENIED AS MOOT. IT IS SO ORDERED.

i-iarsha, J., Abele, J.: Concur.

FOR THE COURT

--^q "d' * -q a,04
Matthew W. McFarland
Presiding Judge

NOTICE

This document constitutes a final judgment entry and the time period for
appeal commences from the date of filing with the clerk.

Pursuant to Civ.R. 58(B), the clerk is ORDERED to serve notice of the
judgment and its date of entry upon the journal on all parties who are not in
default for failure to appear. Within three (3) days after journalization of this
entry, the clerk is required to serve notice of the judgment pursuant to Civ.R.
5(B), and shall note the service in the appearance docket.
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
ROSS COUNTY, OHIO

NOTICE OF FILING
2010 JAh 25 Ati 8: 5 i

ROSS CGUa ' r,; •_ ' ?IEAS
January 25, 2010 CLErat; ccu R rs
CASE NO.: 10CA003143 TY -3. H!NTON

TO: RAYMOND D AUSTIN
# A240 084 CCI
P.O. BOX 5500, CCI
CHILLICOTHE, OH 45601

A COPY OF A PETITION FOR HABEAS CORPUS ATTACHED, HERETO, WAS
FILED WITH THE UNDERSIGNED AS CLERK OF THE COURT OF APPEALS OF
ROSS COUNTY ON JANUARY 21, 2010. THE APPEAL IS AN ORIGINAL ACTION.

January 25, 2010 TY D. HINTON, CLERK OF COURTS

By:
eputy

CC:



EN-BANC-HEARING-REQUEST
IN THE SUPREME COURT

IN AND FOR ROSS CUUNTY, OHIO
FOURTH APPELLATE DISTRICT COURT
ADMIRALTY JURISDICTION/VENUE

SPECIAL VISITATION

STATE OF OHIO EX. REL. = CASE NUMBER
Raymond Daan Austin
SUMMIT COUNTY, OHIO 91-CR-04-0891:
PLAINTIFF/APPELLANT : APPEALED FROM
In Propria Peraona = 4th APPELLATE DISTRICT

= 10-CA-003143
_-v8-
PRIOR CIVIL FILINGS

ROBIN RNAB et. al.
COMPLICITOR to ODRC/OAPA
WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA
DECFENDANT/APPELLEE = REGULAR CALENDAR

AFFIDAVIT OF Raymond Dean Austia
AFFIDAVIT OF PRIOR CIVIL FILINGS

PURSUANT TO ORC 92969.25

BEFORE Me M rZ &14 !P!7" personally CAME the

living flesh and blood being, Raymon d Dean Austin In Propria

Psrsons who is first WARNED and DULY-SWORN accordingly to the
Almighty God, HEREBY reserves every Right, Privilege and Immunity

andthe invaaion/treapass of tha united states of america Con-

stitution Amendment Articles FOURTH, the right to be secure

in their person(s), house(s), papar(a), and effect(s) against

search and seizures, Amendment Article FIFTH the right Not to

be a witness against self, NOR be DEPRIVED of LIFE, LIBERTY
NOR PROPERTY, without the due course of law, Ameadment Article

(^FOURTEENTH No STATE shal make or enforce any law which shall

\ abridge the rights, privileges and immunities of the citizens

of the united states of america; NOR shall any STATE deprive

any peraoa(s) of LIFE, LIBERTY, and PROPERTY without the due
course of law, NOR the denial of the equal protections of those

laws, Amendment Article FIFTEEN the right of "SUFFRAGE" shall

NOT be DENIED or ABRIDGED by any STATE on account of "PREVIOUS
CONDITION OF SERVITUDE. These reservations are pursuant to the

ohio Constitution and the Ohio General Codes ORC 51.47(A). This

Process and information serves no interest to the government

except to fatigue the PLAINTIFF by force, coerced, and threats
of harm by the civil rule 12(B)(6) dismissal and a manifest

of injustice.

FIRST CIVIL ACTION VIOLATION:
1...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
a...DIRECT APPEAL OF RIGHT RE-CLASSIFICATION SEX-OFFENDERS

-1-
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b...CASE NUMBER 08-CA-3033 4th APPELLATE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL
c...Raymond Dean Austin -Vs- MARK DANN
d... Action was dissmissed for wrong JURISDICTION FILING.

SECOND CIVIL ACTION VIOLATION:
2...IN VIEW OF FACT THAT:
a...AFFIDAVIT TO CAUSE ARREST/CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
b...CASE NUMBER 08-CVH-209 ROSS MUNICIPAL COURT
e...Raymond Dean Austin -VS- MARK DANN
d...COURT considered the action as a S$10 reclassification and

dismissed for wrong JURISDICTION/VENUE.

THIRD CIVIL ACTION VIOLATION:
3...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
b...SB 10 re-classification/removal
c...No case number given ROSS COUNTY COURT OF COMMON PLEAS.
c...Raymond.Dean Asutin -VS- MARK DANN
d...Not filed due to dismissal of 08°CVH-209.

FOURTH CIVIL ACTION VIOLATION:
4...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
a...ORIGINAL WRIT OF PROHIBITION.
b...CASE NUMBER 07-0945 OHIO SUPREME COURT
c...Raymond Dean Austin -VS- TERRY COLLINS et.al
d...dismisaed for process could NOT reach person(s) of TONYA

LEE (DIXON) AUSTIN/ and boyfriend JIM/ so-called victims.

FIFTH CIVIL ACTION VIOLATION:
5...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
a...DI8J0INDER FROM DOUGLAS ANKROM -VS HARRY AHGEMAN#
b...CASE NUMBER 01°CVH-1563 FRANSLIN COUNTY COIIRT OF COMMON

PLEAS.
c...DOUGLAS ANKROM -VS- HARRY HAGEMAN FRANBLIN COUNTY, OHIO
d...dismissad and made part of the class named-plaintiff.

SIXTH CIVIL ACTION VIOLATION:
6...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
a...DIRECT APPEAL OF RIGHT
b...CASE NUMBER 5:05-CV-3105 FEDERAL SIXTH CIRCUIT COURT
c...Raymond Dean Austin -VS- SUMMIT COUN'PY PROSECUTORS OFFICE

et.al.
d...the COURT refused JURISDICTION/VENUE.

7...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
The PLAINTIFF has firsthand KNOWLEDGE and is of Iegal age,

being of at least (21-YEARS) twenty-one years old and older,
and THEREFORE competeat to testify to the FACTS herein, and
to APPEAR before a compatent COURT of JURISDICTION/VENUE under
SPECIAL VISITATIONS.

8...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
The PLAINTIFF submits these informations under protest

without prejudice for the invasion of privacy pursuant to the
several separate states Constitutions, and the united states
of america Constitution by STATUTORY RIGHT ORC §1.47 (A) and
ORC 91G58 (A)* (Al), (A2), (A3)e (A4).

e2-

^S^^td^



9...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
The PLAINTIFF is being held as a SLAVE under the "COLOR

OF LAW by the STATE OF OHIO, person(s) of ROBIN KNAB et.al.
dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA a violation of the united states of
america Constitution Amendment Article thirteen SLAVERY PROHIBI-
TION and the state of Ohio Constitution Article 1 15, 42 USC
§1994, 42 USG §1933, 42 USC 9095, 19 fJ50 §241, 18 USC 5242,
18 USC §2A5.

10...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
Tha PLAINTIFF is currently being hald against his Recommend-

ations, Exhortations® reiuisi.tions, Gifts, Grants, Assignments,
Conatitutions, Deputations, Decrees, Mandates, Prohibitions,
aad/or Wills;
THAT if anyone should "PRESUME" to attempt this, 8E IT KNOWN,
to them and/or any/all them;
THAT they will incur the "WRATH" of the Alnighty God and/or;
THAT of the blessed Raymond Dean Austin In Propria Persona.
THEREFORE:
should anyone "CON'rRAVENE" I strictly forbid any/all person(s)
of; whatever "RANK", even "IMPERIAL" and/or "ROYAL", and/or
person(s) of; whatever "ESTATE", "DEGREE", "ORDER; and/or
"CONDITION"; to dare without My "SPECIAL" permit, and/or:
THAT anp/a1l person(s) of, "YOUR" aforesaid, "HEIRS", "SUCCESSORS
to COME NOW before, and/ur go aqainst Me for the purpose of
the CONDITIONS OF SLVERY-VILLIENAGE and/or any/all other reasons
to make, constitute, and/or exercise any/s11 "PRESUMPTIONS",
in every such cause whatever to be deemed "CONTRARY" and "NOT-
WITH-STANDING.

/s/
REiACTFULLY

11.,.IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
The PLAINTIFF is known as the

the AFFIANT further

d Dean Austin

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
tk'^';, 4fl^r^FiILL2GOT??E s SCILLICET

STATE OF OHIO :
COUNT1„OyF ROSS

^^we^+►^s,uas^aan^r^^^a^^r^aa^^x*tb^e ^^r w^w^* arase»e ^r w+^.aas^a*^^*aa^aa^tt
without piVe,)udice In Propria Person

A6ia NOTARY`Pi1BL1C in and for ROSS COUNTY, OHIO on this the ^2d--
SUBSCRIBED TO and AFFIRMED TO before Me

Ajr of 2010. IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT: Raymond
Austi.W In Propria Persona, the live flesh and blood being,
PE4" before Me (NOTARY-PUBLIC) and is "BNOWN" to be thedi'^jq

na^med:-ptrson HEREIN and has made, constituted and executed this
"INSTRUMENT" of letters/patents/presenta by his voluntary affirm-
atiop andn ac^snow^dgm,^e3n^t , and his FREE act and DEED to the same.
/s/ /xf^Y^c2/c'i f^J SEAL
NOTARY PUBLIC

4 ^^`l7f.3
M COM ^SON EXPIRES ON

°3°-

.^ SV0 ^lo-&A



EN-BANC-HEARING-REQUE3T
IN THE SUPREME COURT

IN AND FOR ROSS COUNTYr OHIO
FOURTH APPELLATE DISTRICT COURT
ADMIRALTY JURISDICTION/VENUE

SPECIAL JURISDICTION

STATE OF OHIO EX.REL. : CASE NUMBER
Raymond Dean Austin
SUMMZT COUNTI(,OHIO 91-CR-04-0891
PLAxNTIFF/APPELLANT : APPEALED FROM
In/Propria Persona : 4th APPELLATE DISTRICT

10-CA-003143

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE
OBIN P.NAB et.al.
OMPLICITOR to ODRC/OAPA

WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA
DEFENDANT/APPELLEE : REGULAR CALENDAR

AFFIDAVIT OP Raymond Dean Austin
AFFIDAVIT OF GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

PURSUANT TO ORC §2969.26

BEFORE Me m,SS Aat4'el't- personally CAME the
living flesh and blood being, Raymond Dean Austin In Propria

rsons who is first WARNED and DULY-SWORN accordingly to the
mighty God, HEREBY reserves every Right, Privilege and Immunity

and the invasion/trespass of the united states of america Con-
itution Amemdmsnt Article FOURTH, the right to be secure
their person(a), house(s), paper(s), and effect(s) against

earch and asiaures, Amendment Article FIFTH, the right NOT
o be a witness against self, NOR be DEPRIVED of LIFE, LIBERTY,

DfOR PROPERTY, without the due course of law, Amendment Article
FOURTEENTH, No STATE shall make or enforce any law which shall
abridge tha Rights, Privileges and Immunities of the citizens
of the uaited states of americst NOR shall any STATE DEPRIVE
any person(s) of LIFE, LIBERTY, and PROPERTY without the due
course of law, NOR tha DENIAL of the equal protection of those
laws, Amendment Article FIFTHTEEN, the right of "SUFFRAGE" shall
NOT be DENIED or ABRIDGED by any STATE on account of "PREVIOUS
CONDITION OF SERVITUDE". These r®servations are pursuant to
the Ohio Constitution and the Ohio General Codes ORC $1.47(A).

This Process and Information serves no interest to the
government aacept to €atigus the PLAINTIFF by force, coerced,

and threats of harm by civil rule 12(B)(6) dismissal and a
manifest of injustice.

FIRST CIVIL ACTION VIOLATION:
1...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:

The PLAINTIFF cannot use the INSTITUIONAL GRIEVANCE PROCEDUR

since the GRIEVANCE has a stated procedure with the COURTS via
-1-



the RE-CONSIDERATION filed with the person(s) of TY D. RINTON
dba 4th APPELLATE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEALS/CLERK OF COURTS
by CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT AND RETURN 7009-0820-0001-3931-5170
signed for by tha person(s) of LAJOSHIA ZIMMERMAN dba MAIL CLERR/
DEPUTY CLERK OF COURTS. Filings on this ths 19th day of MAY
2010.

2...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
The PLAINTIFF has firsthand KNOWLEDGE and is of legal age,

being of at laast (21-YEARS) twenty-one years old au*1 older,
and THEREFORE competent to tastify to the FACTS herein, and
to APPEAR befora a competent COURT of JURISDICTION/VENUE under
SPECIAL VISITATIONS.

3...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
The PLAINTIFF submits theae information under protest

without prejudice for the invasion of privacy purauant to the
several separate states Constitutions, and the united states
of america Constitution by STATUTORY RIGHT ORC §1.47(A) and
ORC 91.58 (A), (AI), (A2), (A3), (A4).

4...IH VIEW OF TIiE FACT THAT:
The PLAINTIFF is being held as a SLAVE under the "COLOR

OF LAW" by the STATE OF ©HIO, person(s) of ROBIN KNAB et.al.
dba WARDEN CCI/ODRC/OAPA, a violation of the united states of
america Constitution Amendment Article THIRTEEN, SLAVERY PROHIBI-

TION and the state of Ohio
Constitution Article I 96, 42 USC §1994, 42 USC .fi1983, 42 USC
$1985, 18 USC §241, 18 USC §242, 18 USC §245.

5...IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
The PLAINTIFF is currently being hald againat his Recommend-

ations, Eahortations, Requisitiona, Gifta, Granta, Aasignments,
Constitutions, Deputationa, Decrees, Mandates, Prohibitions,
and/or Wills;
THAT if anyone should "PRESUME" to attempt this, BE IT F,NOWN,
to them and/or any/all of them;
THAT they will incur the "WRATH" of the Almighty God and/or;
THAT of the blessed Raymond Dean Austin In Propria Persons.

THEREFORE:
should anyone "CONTRAVENE" I strictly forbid any/all person(s)
of; whatever "RANK", even "IMPERIAL" and/or "ROYAL", and/or
person(s) of; whatever "ESTATE", "DEGREE", "ORDER", and/or
"CONDITIONS"; to dare without My SPECIAL" permit, and/or;
THAT any/all person(s) of, "YOUR" aforesaid, "HEIRS", "SUCCESSOR"

to COME NOW before, and/or to go against Me for the purpose
of the "CONDITIONS OF SLAVERY-VILLEIYAGE" and/or any/all other
reasons to make, constitute and/or exercise any/all "PRESUMPTION"
in every such cause whatever to be deemed "CONTRARY" and "NOT-
WITH-STANDING.

-2-
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6... IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT:
The PLAINTIFF is known as the "AFFIANT" herein.

F=URT}#EP- S,4Yb74 N,4u(:iy,
RESP/ECTFULLY MMITTED,

/a/
R ond Dein Austin

rithout pojudica In Propria Persons

e*+ee s►ae r+r+rwa^a ea^e►r^^t+►+^a►w,►x**+s+►+^+^► a►+r+►rw w^►*+r^rsr+►w*+►^►**^+►+►a+►
STATE OF OHIO
COUNTY OP ROSS : 9CILLICET
CITY OF CHILLICOTHE

ACKItOWLEDGMENT
SUBSCRIBED TO and AFFIRMED TO before Me b`Y1u.1"S" _AOtWfk

dba NOTARY PUBLIC in. and for ROSS COUNTY, OHTO on this the ^,2^
day of 0416- 2010. IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT: Raymond
Dean Au®tin n Propria Persona, the live flesh and blood being,
did "APPEAR" before Me (NOTARY-PUBLIC) and is "KNOWN" to be
the named-person HEREIN and has made, conatituted and executed
this "INSTRUMENT" of letters/patenta/presents by his voluntary
affirmation and acknowledgment, and his FREE acts and DEEDS
to ^hP<^ ►^e«,

+v Y PU L£nQ^A:

M-T, C M ^S9, EXPIRES ©N

,;-q,a o 7 --R 614



Personal A/C Withdrawal
Check Out_Slip

Iff

State:

Postage q Copies q ID

rr^e r 6^..

Doliars: Cents:

q Misc. q Check-out CK #

The inmate's signature on this withdrawal request verifies that the information listed above has been read to or
by the inmate and is correct. In the event of an error in the address which results in the return of this package,

the inmate shall assume financial responsibility.

Ship VIA:

DRC 1004 (Rev. 3/01) CANARY-Inmate

y, (doAi(?Stir7.lbfarl L?n!}t, No tn4uranc,e CoY'eragg Provided).-:

DISTRIBUTION: WHITE - Cashier

IM`MAI€:r^, FiECOPT'

Restricted Delivery Fee

Pastage

Certified Fee

Return Recelpt Fee
(Entlarsement Raquiretl)

(Entlorsement Hequtree)

Total Postage & Fees

4-2-^,)v -- 7 °rPM

/ qv
a ga

Date Processed:
MAY 1 8 2010

Pink- ACA,4046



IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF OHIO
FOURTH APPELLATE DISTRICT

ROSS COUNTY

Raymond Dean Austin,

Petitioner,

V.

Robin Knab, Warden, et al.,

Respondents.

^ C-^CD

-c
c
,a_i

rv 0
aN
-77 -^,.a

^̂^ ^
®

Case No. 10CA3143

MAGISTRATE'S ORDER

â
u,N

c ^ '-:

reconsider our May 10 , 2010 decis i dion ism ssing his petition for a writ of haGreas corpus

because he failed to comply with R.C. 2969.25. Because this was an original action

filed in the court of appeals, a motion to reconsider pursuant to App.R. 26(A) is not

appropriate. See, Piits v. Ohio Dept. of Transp. (1981), 67 Ohio St.2d 378, paragraph

one of the syllabus (holding that "[t]he Ohio Rules of Civil Procedure do not prescribe

motions for reconsideration after a final judgment in the trial court."). Therefore,

petitioner's motion is DENIED.

The clerk is ORDERED to serve all counsel of record at their last known

addresses. The clerk is further ORDERED to serve petitioner by certified mail, return

receipt requested. If returned unserved, the clerk shall serve petitioner by ordinary

mail. IT IS SO ORDERED.

Petitioner, Raymond Dean Austin, has filed a motion asking this coHimo

FOR THE COURT

Magistrate
Aaron M. McHenry

^ ^^^^° ^-P'.04 RD14
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COPY CERTIFICATION BY DOCUMENT CUSTODIAN:

Stateof Ck 15 )
) Scilicet

County of QC>S1 )

^ o^ C^,`ff-4^^d

I ^^^W^
Name of Custodian of Original Document(s)

that the attached reproduction of:

J.az-am dl^ 14
... is a TRUE, correct and compl t photocopy of a document or documents in my
possession and I'm the custodian of said document or docti

/) . /^. .9

a, Signature of Custodian of Original Docum

^;L^)e1e Ov%(/ iw
Address/Locale

^^ ,-D P/n^ I

SUbSCgIBED and SWORN (or affirmed) to before rue on this day of

204_il_.

Signature of Notary Public
e'><v k Pi S g- 1i`^) C'l3

k

acr5,:;^ov ^-PB-4 i^p,4



IN THE SUPREME COURT OF OHIO

Affidavit of Indigency

U/l y I;©v Sf^9r^ ^ILUw^.w^c- d

}reason s I your a idavit of indigency to state the() you are u
7,ble to pay the docket fees and/or security deposit.j&J,P ^, I

.' do hereby state that I am

without the necessary fiuids to pay the costs of this action for the following reason(s):

[Note: S. Ct. Prac. R. XV, Sea 3 requires f -

an
-T7pS 1 1 esr / i,ah fd e

^<^e ^ G/^^r,3a^c^_ ^

Pursuant to Rule XV, Section 3, of the Rules of Practice of the Supreme Court of

Ohio, I am reauesting that the filing fee and security deposit, if applicable, be waived.

I
Swom to, or affinned, and subscribed in my presence this

Public

20,1a .

My Conunission Expires:

[Note: this affidavtt must be executed not more than
one year prior to being filed in theSupreme Court in order to comply with S. Ct. Prac. R. XV, Sec.3.j -

day of

6^R^- q46113- RnA



6/18/2010 1:08 PM

last Name: AUSTIN
..._.____. . w .............. .........
First Name: RAYMOND

otal Deposits

I Average Monthly Deposits

Total 1stDayBalances

Average 1st Day Balances

Balance as of

Current Balance

Total Pay (State, OPI, Commission) Deposits

Average Total Pay Monthly Deposits

Total Commissary Expenditures

FFF Initial Payment
Inmate Id : A240084

AsOf : 6/18/2010

12/19/2009 12:00:00 AP) 6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM

12/19/2009 12:00:00 AP, 6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM
...^_ ................_._____..__._..__._....^.._...__.,....______......_._____._..

12/19/2009 12:00:00 AP

12/19/2009 12:00:00 AP

6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM

6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM

6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM

6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM

_-1-
6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM

--°4----
12/19/2009 12:00:00 APi 6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM

112/19/2009 12:00:00 APl 6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM
.._.._._ _ .. ............ r ___..... . ___.__. ......_.

12/19/2009 12:00:00 APi 6/19/2010 12:00:00 AM

certify this document is a true and accurate acc

of the inmate's financial record on file in my offic

Tondra J.

Chillicothe Correctional Institution

Chillicothe OH 45601

VED
JUN 2220,0

CLERK OF cOURT
SUPREMECUURTqFOHI®

1 of 1

$515.90

$85.98



Aus¢ f/l I ka.^a^lUnd uea.vl ^ fToP^,^ ^^erSdr^q

Have the institution/fill out the Certificate portion of this affidavit and attach a certified
copy of your prison trust fund account statement from the institution(s) of your
incarceration showing at least the past six months' transactions.

Accz),1nf- -014465? qD - ®(Py

CERTIFICATE

(To be completed by the institution of incarceration)

I certify that the applicant named herein has the sum of

on account t hi er credit at (name of institution) 0- Cf

. I further certify that during the past six months the

applicant's average monthly balance was and the applicant's

average monthly deposits were $ 0^• I have attached a certified

copy of the applicant's prison trust fund account statement showing at least

the past six months' transactions.

I further certify that the applicant does/does not have a secondary

savings account(s), such as a certificate of deposit or a savings bond. The

secondary account(s) balance is $ ^ A

SIGNATURE OP'AUTHORIZED OFFICER

8



06/18/2010 Chillicothe Correctional Institution

Inmate Demand Statement

Inmate Name: AUSTIN, RAY

Lock Location: CCI,D,D5,B,,2

MOND D

20

Number: A240084

2010Date Range: 12/18/2009 Through 06/19/

Beginning Account Balances: Ending Account Balances:

Saving Debt Payable Saving Debt Payable

Court Costs $0.00 $0.00 $51.37 Court Costs $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Pos Exemption $0.39 $0.00 $0.00 Pos Exemption $3.16 $0.00 $0.00

Inmate's Person $48.63 $0.00 $0.00 Inmate's Personal A, $3.56 $0.00 $0.00

Begin Totals $49.02 $0.00 $51.37 End Totals $6.72 $0.00 $0.00

TransactionTransaction I Transaction
Amount DescriptionDate

Comment
Saving

Balance
Debt

Balance
Payable
Balance

12/29/2009 ($23.60) Commissary Sale Ticket Number 206994 $25.42 $0.00 $51.37

12/29/2009 ($10.00) Commissary Sale Ticket Number 206996 $15.42 $0.00 $51.37

01/01/2010 ($15.00) Inmate's Personal Account POS Exemption Transfer $0.42 $0.00 $51.37

01/01/2010 $15.00 Pos Exemption POS Exemption Transfer $15.42 $0.00 $51.37

01/04/2010 ($3.00) Medical Co-Payment MCP 12/30/2009 $15.00 ($2.58) $51.79

01/08/2010 $19.00 State Pay State Pay $31.42 $0.00 $54.37

01/13/2010 ($14.11) Commissary Sale Ticket Number 208705 $17.31 $0.00 $54.37

01/15/2010 ($5.70) Postage Charges (USPS) POSTAGE/LEGAL $11.61 $0.00 $54.37

01/20/2010 ($51.37) Payment to Franklin County JANUARY 2010
Civil Division Clerk of Courts PAYMENTS

$11.61 $0.00 $3.00

01/27/2010 ($10.75) Commissary Sale Ticket Number 211270 $0.86 $0.00 $3.00

01/29/2010 ($3.00) Payment to GRF Medical Co- JANUARY 2010 MCP'S
Pay Fund

$0.86 $0.00 $0.00

02/01/2010 $0.00 $15.00 Reservation to Pos Odrc Pos Exemption
Exemption

$0.86 $0.00 $0.00

02/08/2010 $18.00 State Pay State Pay $18.86 $0.00 $0.00

02/10/2010 ($17.72) Commissary Sale Ticket Number 213043 $1.14 $0.00 $0.00

02/12/2010 $100.00 Money Order W MARTIN $101.14 $0.00 $0.00

02/19/2010 ($6.00) Club Sales BC GIRL SCOUTS $95.14 $0.00 $0.00

02/24/2010 ($92.15) Commissary Sale Ticket Number 215605 $2.99 $0.00 $0.00

02/25/2010 ($2.00) Medical Co-Payment MCP 2/23/2010 $0.99 $0.00 $2.00

02/26/2010 ($2.00) Payment to GRF Medical Co- MCP'S FOR FEBRUARY
Pay Fund

$0.99 $0.00 $0.00

03/01/2010 $0.00 $15.00 Reservation to Pos Odrc Pos Exemption
Exemption

$0.99 $0.00 $0.00

03/08/2010 $18.00 State Pay State Pay $18.99 $0.00 $0.00

03/09/2010 $100.00 Money Order W MARTIN $118.99 $0.00 $0.00

03/12/2010 ($44.92) Commissary Sale Ticket Number 217579 $74.07 $0.00 $0.00

Page: 1/3 A240084 AUSTIN, RAYMOND D CCI 06/18/2010



03/15/2010 ($6.90) Withdrawal to OHIO
SUPREME COURT LAW
LIBRARY

03/15/2010 ($54.00) Withdrawal to PACIFIC
ISLAND CONNECTION

03/25/2010 $100.00 Money Order

CK #82864 OHIO $67.17
SUPREME COURT LAW
LIBRARY
CK#82883 PACIFIC $13.17
ISLAND CONNECTION
W MARTIN $113.17

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

03/26/2010 ($50.13) Commissary Sale

04/01/2010 ($15.00) Inmate's Personal Account

04/01/2010 $15.00 Pos Exemption

04/01/2010 ($5.10) Postage Charges (USPS)

04/05/2010 $100.00 Money Order

04/05/2010 $6.90 Returned Check

04/06/2010 ($4.66) Postage Charges (USPS)

04/09/2010 $18.00 State Pay

04/13/2010 ($109.00) Commissary Sale

04/15/2010 ($1.56) Postage Charges (USPS)

04/15/2010 ($0.61) Postage Charges (USPS)

04/28/2010 ($26.47) Commissary Sale

05/01/2010 ($15.00) Inmate's Personal Account

05/01/2010 $15.00 Pos Exemption

05/07/2010 $18.00 State Pay

05112/2010 ($21.95) Commissary Sale

05/18/2010 ($7.00) Postage Charges (USPS)

05/26/2010 ($22.28) Commissary Sale

06/01/2010 $0.00 $15.00 Reservation to Pos
Exemption

06/04/2010 $18.00 State Pay

06/07/2010 ($1.75) Copy Charges

06/10/2010 ($5.00) Postage Charges (USPS)

06/11/2010 ($11.84) Commissary Sale

Ticket Number 219990 $63.04

POS Exemption Transfer $48.04

POS Exemption Transfer $63.04

POSTAGE $57.94

W MARTIN $157.94

OHIO SUPREME COURT $164.84
LAW LIBRARY
RETURNED CK #82864

POSTAGE $160.18

State Pay $178.18

Ticket Number 221592 $69.1

POSTAGE/LEGAL $67.62

POSTAGE $67.01

Ticket Number 224334 $40.5

POS Exemption Transfer $25.5

POS Exemption Transfer $40.5

State Pay $58.5

Ticket Number 226421 $36.5

POSTAGE/LEGAL $29.5

Ticket Number 228756 $7.3

Odrc Pos Exemption $7.3

State Pay $25.3

COPIES/LIBRARY $23.5

POSTAGE/LEGAL $18.5

Ticket Number 230655 $6.7

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

8 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

4 $0.00

4 $0.00

4 $0.00

4 $0.00

9 $0.00

9 $0.00

1 $0.00

1 $0.00

1 $0.00

6 $0.00

6 $0.00

2 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Outstanding Debts:

Start Date Total Debt Paid to Date Balance
Description Case Agency County Owed

02/17/2009 Court Costs 08 CV 16617 Franklin County Civil $92.00
Division Clerk of
Comts

$92.00 $0.00

I Total Outstanding Case Balances $0.00

Outstanding Holds:

Start Date Total Deb t Paid to Date Balance
Description Case Agency County Owed
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Total Outstanding Case Holds

Outstanding Investments / EPC:

Investment Type Investment Type Description Invest Company

$0.00

BalanceCompany Description
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Certifi o. S rvice
I, Raymond Dean Austinr_ In Propria Persona

do hereby sol=mnly Certify That a true and complete copy
of the foregoing documents;

(a) Document of Custodian Affiant

(c) Affidavit of prior Civil filings

Affiant of Grievance

(e) Af'id3vit of. Indigency

was mailed to Robin Knab et.al dba Warden of CCI/ODRC/OAPA

at 15802 St_ Rt. 104 North Chillicothe, Ohio 45601 on this

^day ofy2& ^L,201-0 C.e by United States Maili (Regular_

Ma i 1 ) .

R ily 5ub

/^ ^

esp t zitPJyd, ^

S
n^ nniT ncn W n ncl-in

Propria Peresona

JUN 2 2 2010

CLERK OE CqUR7`
SUPREMECOUR^0FOM10
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